
From: Joel Pile [mailto:jpile@valleycenterks.org]  

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 1:51 PM 
To: Parnacott, Robert 

Cc: 'Eldon G. Miller' 
Subject: RE: Postannexation hearings set for Aug. 25, 2010 / Additional hearing to be set for 

Ord. No. 1103-05 
 
Mr. Parnacott- 
 
I wanted to let you know that several members of VC staff will be present at the meeting on the 
25th.  Those planning to be present are Kristine Polian, City Clerk; Mark Hephner, Police Chief; 
Mike Kelsey, City Engineer; Richard Dunn, Public Works Director; Eldon Miller, Community 
Development Director.  I plan to represent City and present testimony.   
 
Attached please find the recently adopted Street Light Policy.  City staff has reviewed City 
Standards and has contacted Westar Energy to have street lights installed in accordance with 
City Standards.  Any additional street lights will be installed in accordance with the attached 
policy.  The City has reviewed the “Valley Center Emergency Siren Location and Range Map” as 
prepared by the County Emergency Management Department and has determined current siren 
coverage is adequate. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information for the hearings 
scheduled on Aug. 25, 2010.  
 
Thanks, 
 
Joel Pile, City Administrator 
City of Valley Center 

 


